Troy Intermediate School PTO Meeting January 4, 2023

The meet and greet was called to order by President Adrienne Pingitore at 6:08 PM.

<u>Attendance</u>: Liz Woolf, Gyla Hoose, Emily Kenyon, Adrienne Pingitore, Kelly McKay, Caitlin DePetta, Natasha Wray, Sarah Haflett (zoom), Elyse Morgan (zoom)and Jessica McWhorter.

Minutes: Emily Kenyon made and Liz Woolf seconded approval of the December 7, 2022, minutes.

<u>Old Business</u>: Vending Machines: Liz will reach out to the new Special Education teacher to look into them upkeeping the vending machine, if they are not interested, the PTSO will review if it is worth it to keep it. Crystal Bristol needs to be removed from the bank account at the C&N Bank.

Treasurer Report: \$11,216.62 is the balance for all accounts under the PTSO. Liz Woolf reviewed the balances for all sub accounts with the following votes to close some of the sub accounts.

- Computer club money moved to PTSO General Funds close account. Jess McWhorter made and Emily Kenyon seconded approval to move the Computer Club funds to PTSO General Fund and close the Computer Club sub account.
- Fit Club money moved to PTSO General Fund close account. Caitlin DePetta made and Emily Kenyon seconded approval to move the Fit Club funds to PTSO General Fund and close the Fit Club sub account.
- The following accounts will remain as is Music, Student Liaisons, Sp Education and Stem Club. Sarah Haflett will be reaching out to Jeff Palmer to see if he is interested in the money or close the account and put it in the general fund account.
- Calendar profit winners were announced. Adrienne and Liz will reach out to Mr. Imbt to discuss prizes.

Emily Kenyon made and Jess McWhorter seconded approval for the treasurer report.

Fundraiser: Elyse Morgan agreed to take the lead of the fundraising role with the help of the committee/parents.

- Discussion of a popcorn fundraiser and a Mrs. Field's was thrown out there as a possibility. Adrienne P would like to not do a food fundraiser if we don't have to. She would like to continue with the discount cards as a fundraiser option.
- Jess discussed the apparel fundraiser and that there was only a couple of order added.

Field Trip:

It was discussed that teachers may have to do separated fundraisers if they want to go on field trips. Paint a tile was put out there. Jess and Elyse will continue to work on the discount card option. Jess and the committee will get a list of businesses that may be interested to be on the discount card; a form will be created and shared. The ABC card was discussed (\$9/card for us sell for \$11/card) along with a family night/dance night. Liz sent another email to teachers and Mr. Imbt and has yet heard any responses from anyone.

<u>Volunteers</u>: Tabled for next meeting. We need to have volunteers that have clearances on file with the district. If anyone needs help with clearances, please reach out to Liz Woolf: <u>ewoolf@troyareasd.org</u>.

Additional Comments: Color run? Collaborate with WRC PTSO? Sarah H: Teacher appreciation gifts on a regular basis?

Next meet and greet: February 1, 2023, 6 PM.

<u>Meeting adjourned</u>: Caitlin DiPetta made and Kelly McKay seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:27 PM. All members voted in favor.

Sincerely,

Gyla J Hoose